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8/9/2002 In control: County Executive

8/12/2002 Final action: 8/12/2002

Pursuant to Art. I, Section 6 (1) of the Jackson County Home Rule Charter, | hereby designate
assistant prosecuting attorney David Fry to serve as acting Prosecuting Attorney until such time as he
shall be replaced by further order or succeeded by appointment or election pursuant to Article V of the
Jackson County Home Rule Charter.
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Attachments:
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER #02-10
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: AUGUST 9, 2002
RE: DESIGNATION OF ACTING PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

Pursuant to Art. Ill, Section 6 (1) of the Jackson County Home Rule Charter, | hereby designate
assistant prosecuting attorney David Fry to serve as acting Prosecuting Attorney until such time as
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he shall be replaced by further order or succeeded by appointment or election pursuant to Article V of
the Jackson County Home Rule Charter.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:

Jackson County Missouri Page 2 of 2 Printed on 7/3/2024

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

